HILLSBORGUGH AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Tuesday, June 25, 1985; 8:00 AM

Conference Room, 4305 E. 21st Avenue
Tampa, Florida

MINUTES

The Board of Directors of the Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority
met in reqular session Tuesday, June 25, 1985, at 8:00 AM, The meeting
was called to order and presided over by the Chairman, Charles M. Banks.

ROLL CALL:

Board Members Present: Charles M. Banks
Mayor Bob Martinez
Dr. William N. Leonard
Richard N. Maurer
Lawrence J. O'Neil
CounciTman John M. King
Robert R. Scott
Commissioner Ron Glickman

Board Members Absent: C. Lawrence Stagg

Others Present: C1iff Hayden, Jr.
Brad Vinson
Neal Meader
Frank Ahedo
Jerry Harris
Rob Gregg
Dennis McDougal
Eric Estell
Irma Capaz
Dennis Hinebaugh
Harry Orr

PRESENTATION BY BOODZ-ALLEN, AND HAMILTON, INC.: MASS TRANSIT CORRIDOR STUDY:

Mr. Mike Ferreri from Booz-Allen, and Hamilton, Inc., made the presentation.

The basic purpose of the study is to identify feasible corridors for future
fixed guideway systems. Goals and objectives were developed and put into

four basic categories: quality of service, financial feasibility, environmental
impact, and social concerns. The study looked at several options including
exclusive bus only lanes and automated guideway systems. Several corridors
were analyzed basically focusing on existing rights-of-way. Trip information
was taken and looked at various physical features of the corridors. Three
corridors were selected that looked potential to support some form of higher
technology. The three corridors are: North Central, North West, and East
(Brandon). Estimates of transit travel will be taken in these three corridors.



Minutes Page -2-

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Chairman Banks called for approval of minutes of the regular May 23, 1985
meeting, and the special meetings of June 3, and June 5, 1985. Mr. Scott
moved to approve, seconded by Mayor Martinez. Minutes unanimously approved.

DRIVER OF THE MONTH:

Mr. Eric Estell, Safety and Training Manager, introduced the driver of the
month for May, 1985, Mr. Bobby Lister.

ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN:

Since the Hilisborough County Commission appointed a new Board Member, the
Vice-Chairmanship is vacant.

Chairman Banks opened the floor for nominations. Mayor Martinez nominated
Councilman John King, seconded by Mr. Scott. Dr. Leonard nominated

Mr. Maurer. Mr. Maurer withdrew his name from the nominations. There
being no further nominations, Chairman Banks called for a vote. Councilman
John King was unanimously elected Vice-Chairman.

RESOLUTION #85-28: APPRECIATION TO COMMISSIONER RODNEY COLSON:

Dr. Leonard moved to adopt, seconded by Councilman King. Resolution #85-28
unanimously adopted.

RESOLUTION #P-85-24: AUTHORIZING A 25¢ FARE FOR THE *"DOWNTOWNER":

There was Board discussion on the proposed 25¢ fare. Mr. Maurer moved
that the fare structure being proposed be deferred until October 1, 1985,
Dr. Leonard seconded the motion.

The Board asked staff to provide cost and revenues in operating the service
before considering the fare again on October 1. The Board would 1ike a
report on what other cities that run a downtown circulation system charge
or do not charge by way of a fare.

Chairman called for vote on the motion to defer. Motion unanimously approved.

RESOLUTION #P-85-25: AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF JPA WITH THE STATE FOR 20
REPLACEMENT BUSES:

Brief discussion. Mr, Maurer moved to adopt, seconded by Mr, Scott.
Resolution #P-85-25 unanimously adopted.

RESOLUTION #P-85-26: AUTHORIZING THE HIRING OF A MARKETING FIRM FOR SPECIAL
MARKET RESEARCH FOR THE DALE MABRY PROJECT:

Brief discussion. Dr. Leonard moved to adopt, seconded by Mayor Martinez.
Resolution #P-85-26 unanimously adopted.



Minutes Page -3-

RECOMMENDATION ON AUDIT FIRM FOR FY85 AUDIT:

The Board Committee interviewed three firms for the FY85 audit. Only two
firms submitted fee proposals. Awarding of the contract carries the
stipulation that at Teast 15% of the contract be handled by a subcontractor
and, after consideration, the Committee is recommending that the two firms
consider a joint venture. The Board suggested modifying the contract to

give options for renewal. The Committee is recommending award of the
contract to the firm of Henry Ennis, Flischel, Pope & Hardy, P.A., Certified
Public Accountants, with certain modifications for renewal options and the
participation of the firm of McQuay, Garrett, Sullivan & Co., Certified
Public Accountants. Councilman King moved to accept the recommendation
seconded by Mr. Scott. Mayor Martinez stated that the firm of Henry Ennis,
Flischel, Pope & Hardy, P.A. is the firm that does his income tax. and he

made that declaration before casting his vote. Motion to approve the contract
unanimously carried.

STAFF REPORTS:

a) Janitorial Contract - Request for Set-Aside for DBE:

Mr. Hayden explained that we are in an area of not providing enough
money for DBE and the opportunity has arisen to set-aside award

of the janitorial contract. Mr. Maurer moved to accept staff's
recommendation and authorize to proceed with the DBE set-aside.

Dr. Leonard seconded the motion. Motion unanimously carried.

b) FTA Legislation and other State Legislation:

The FTA Legislation did not pass, but did go through both the House
and Senate Committees. The Bill that did pass is called the
"Transportation Reform, Accountability :and Cooperation Act of 1985".
The two basic things this Bill does is allow for a significant
increase in gasoline tax and calls for creation of a Metropolitan
Transportation Authority. There are some dangerous areas in this
Bill. A meeting of the Florida Transit Association Board has been
scheduled for July 10, in the HART Board Room to discuss the Bill.
Dr. Leonard requested that our attorney, Mr. Mike Nuechterlein,
analyze the Bil).

c) Presentation on FY86 Budget:

Some of the major factors in the budget were presented. A Budget
Committee meeting will be scheduled to discuss all budget items
in detail.

d) Bus Shelter Report:

The shelters are being utilized with some operational problems.

A supervisor is located at the stop to assist passengers. Survey
shows the stop is now being utilized by about 1,700 patrons. There
has been a shift from the Courthouse stop to other downtown stops.
Staff intends to survey other downtown bus stops.



Minutes Page -4-

e) RFP on Engineer/Architect for Transit Mall:

The Request for Proposal has been completed and is currently being
reviewed by the Florida Department of Transportation.

f)  New System Map:

No Comments - No Questions

g) Sale of 23 - 1971 Buses:

Staff has advertised for bids to sell the twenty-three buses. There
was Board discussion on the sale of buses versus remanufacturing them.
We are required as part of the UMTA Grant to dispose of the buses.

The Board would Tike in the future to consider the option of
remanufacturing buses instead of selling.

h) Status of Five Year Study:

The final report from the consultant should be ready this week.

i) Status of UMTA Grants:

The FY85 Operating Grant remains in Washington and has not been released.
The Transitway Project Grant is still pending.

j) _ lLakeview Park-n-Ride:

Construction is going well and we should be able to start service
August 1.

k) Gandy Bridge Park-n-Ride:

No Comments - No Questions

1) Financial Report - May:

The increase in fringe benefits is mainly due to the increase in
Worker's Compensation premium.

m) Ridership Report - May:

No Comments - No Questions

OLD BUSINESS:

None



Minutes Page -5-

NEW BUSINESS:

Mr. Hayden passed out article on Goals and Objectives. The Safety Report
will be scheduled for the July Board meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 9:25 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

.
78
A 4 A

L;EEEretary ~ //,//

Approved:

//;/Mféé V2 Z@? foz

Chairman




10.
11.

HILLSBOROUGH AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Tuesday, June 25, 1985; 8:00 AM

Conference Room, 4305 €. 21st Avenue
Tampa, Florida

AGENDA

Roll Call

Presentation by the consulting firm of Booz-Allen; Mass
Transit Corridor Study

Approval of Minutes: ReguTar Meeting, May 23, 1985
Special Meeting, June 3, 1985
Special Meeting, June 5, 1985

Driver of the Month: May - 1985
Election of Vice-Chairman

Resolution #85-28: A resolution of appreciation to
Commissioner Rodney Colson

Resolution #P-85-24: A resolution authorizing a 25¢ fare
for the "Downtowner".

Resolution #P-85-25: A resolution authorizing execution of a
JPA with the State for 20 replacement buses.

Resolution #P-85-26: A resolution authorizing the hiring of a
marketing firm for special market research
for the Dale Mabry Project.

Recommendation on audit firm for FY85 audit: Chairman Banks
Staff Reports:

Janitorial Contract - Request for set-aside for DBE
FTA Legislation and other State Legislation
Presentation on FY86 Budget

Bus Shelter Report

RFP on engineer/architect for transit mall

o0 OTw
R S e e



Page -2-

11.

12.
13.

Staff Reports (continued)

New System Map

Sale of 23 - 1971 buses

Status of Five Year Study

Status of UMTA Grants: FY85 Operating
Transitway Project

. O —h
N e Nt "t

Lakeview Park-n-Ride
Gandy Bridge Park-n-Ride
Financial Report - May
Ridership Report - May

S — X .
et N et e

01d Business
New Business

Adjourn



HILLSBOROUGH AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Conference Room, 4305 E. 21st Avenue
Tampa, Fiorida

MINUTES

The Board of Directors of the Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority
met in regular session on Thursday, May 23, 1985, at B8:00 AM. The meeting
was called to order and presided over by the Chairman, Charles M. Banks.

ROLL CALL:

Board Members Present: Charles M. Banks
Commissioner Rodney Colson
Mayor Bob Martinez
Dr. William Lecnard
Richard Maurer
Lawrence J. 0°‘Neil
Councilman John King
Robert Scott

Board Members Absent: C. Lawrence Stagg

Others Present: Cl1iff Hayden, Jr.
Brad Vinson
Harry QOrr
Neal Meader
Frank Ahedo
Jerry Harris
Rob Gregqg
Dennis McDougal
Eric Estell
Irma Capaz
Les Weakland
Mike Nuechterlein

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Chairman Banks called for approval of the minutes of the April 25, 1985,
regular meeting and the May 10, 1985, special meeting. Mr. Scott moved
to approved, seconded by Commissioner Colson. Minutes approved unanimously.

DRIVER OF THE MONTH:

Mr, Eric Estell introduced the Oriver of the Month for April, Operator
Peggy Dahl.



Minutes Page -2-

RESOLUTION #£P-85-17: APPROVING THE FARES AND SERVICE HOURS FOR THE HARBOUR
ISLAND PEOPLE MOVER:

Mr. O0'Neil stated that his law firm represented the developer and Island
Transit Corporation and, therefore, because of conflict of interest will
abstain from voting.

Mr. Chuck Smith from Harbour I[sland was present. Mr. Smith was asked about
the running time of the people mover. Mr. Smith stated that the Resolution
only gives a minimum running time and it is intended to keep running the
people mover until the island empties. Mr. Scott moved to adopt, seconded
by Councilman King. Resolution P-85-17 adopted with one abstention.

RESOLUTION #P-85-18: BUDGET ADJUSTMENT:

Mr. Hayden explained that this Resolutiontransfers $106,000 of money that
was left over from the 27 bus grant into the capital reserve.

Mr. Maurer moved to adopt, seconded by Commissioner Colson. Resolution
P-85-18 unanimously adopted.

RESOLUTION #P-85-13: BUDGET ABJUSTMENT:

Mr. Hayden explained that money was being transferred out of the fuel account
into utilities, contractual services, Tiability insurance and worker's
compensation.

Dr. Leonard moved to adopt, seconded by Mr. Scott. Resolution P-85-19
unanimeusly adopted.

RESOLUTION #P-85-20: AUTHORIZING A SUMMER PASS FOR STUDENTS:

Brief discussion. Mr. 0'Neil moved to adopt, seconded by Councilman King.
Resolution P-85-20 unanimously adopted.

RESOLUTION #P-85-21: AUTHORIZING JPA WITH FDOT FOR GANDY/ST. PETE EXPRESS:

Mr. Rayden explained that basically our share of the service will be the
Interbay Express we currently run. A joint marketing effort with Pinellas
Suncoast will be done to promote service. The marketing funds are included
in the JPA. This is Phase I of the Program, and Phase II will be run by
Pinellas Suncoast.

Dr. Leonard moved to adopt, seconded by Commissioner Colson. Resolution
P-85-21 unanimously adopted.

TRANSIT BOARD DEVELOPMENT CONFERENCE - REPORT BY COUNCILMAN JOHN KING:

Councilman King attended the conference held in Jacksonville and sponsored
by UMTA and the University of North Florida. The thrust of the conference
was basically the Board's role and Board communication with staff, the



Minutes Page -3-

community, funding issues and input on creative funding concepts. Many

of the things recommended at the conference for the Board and staff to do

is already being done by HART. One of the major things is the monthly
summary update which the HART Board is already receiving. HART is fortunate
in funding compared to other transit systems. We are fortunate in that

our ridership is increasing where other transit systems have declining
ridership. Some of the suggestions on how to improve funding dealt with
route leasing, short 1ining certain times of the day, and others. One of

the major topics was that the federal government would be less and less
involved in funding transit systems.

Councilman King has handouts that will be passed out to the Board Members.

STAFF REPORTS:

Status of Bus Shelters at the Federal Building:

Mr. Hayden stated that as the Board requested, he has sent a letter to
Judge Hodges requesting a meeting to discuss the situation., A meeting has
been arranged for next Tuesday (May 28) at 5:00 PM.

Since the special Board Meeting, our attorneys have completed the title
search. The property is owned by the City of Tampa. It is a State Highway
and the State has some jurisdiction over what gets built on the property.

We have located a computer run from the City of Tampa which 1ists umbrella
canopy at the corner of Zack and florida. Our Transition Agreement does

not Tist a location, but does list umbrella canopy. We have tried to meet
with Mr. Bob Hester of GSA, but he did not want to meet without first talking
to Judge Hodges. Mr. Hayden has requested that Mr. Hester attend the meeting.
Chairman Banks recommends that we follow through on what the Board decided

to do at the last special meeting, and that is to meet with the Judge and
work out something that is acceptable to all. The outcome of the meeting

on Tuesday should put us in a position to make a determination on what our
next step will be.

Councilman King stated he was concerned about prolonging this entire gquestion.
The Judge's last correspondence does not indicate any desire to compromise
and raises other issues. Councilman King hopes that Tuesday will produce

a settlement.

Chairman Banks stated that just as a practical matter a compromise is worth
pursuing. If we take some other course of action, we do not know what legal
steps will be taken that could tie us up for months.

Policy on Board/Employee Statements to the Press:

Chairman Banks asked staff to draw up a policy on statements to the press
in order to avoid confusion on the position of the Board and the position
of the Transit Authority on administrative matters. Chairman Banks asked
for Board approval of the policy. Mr. Maurer moved to approve, seconded
by Councilman King. Policy on Board/Employee Statements to the Press
unanimously approved,



Minutes Page -4-

Fuel Tank Leak:

Mr. Hayden reported that the fuel tank leak is not as severe as originally
thought. The tanks have been inspected and they are sound. The firm hired
to do the EPA testing is preparing a letter saying that the leak was fairly
minor and we should not be required to do all the testing originally imposed.
We are probably Tooking at $15,000 worth of expenditures. We are Tooking

at the original specifications along with the change orders and the City
Code to find out if anybody is Tiable for the expense. If the system was
not installed as per specification, then we have a recourse to go after
either the general contractor or the subcontractor.

Lakeview Park-n-Ride:

The Lakeview Park-n-Ride is under construction and looking at an opening
date around August 1, 1985.

UMTA Grants:

The fYB5 Operating and the 20 Bus Replacement Grants are in Washington
waiting for release. The Downtown Terminal Grant is in Atlanta and the
analysis has been completed to be sent to Washington.

Status of Downtown Terminal/Transitway:

We are investigating the ownership and approximate value of four sites at
the Northend of downtown. We should be in a position next month to review
the blocks and try to make a decision on which would be the best site.

We will be meeting with the City todiscuss their plans for the North end
of downtown and what we hope to do on Marion Street,

Report an Personnel Committee Meeting:

The Personnel Committee met to discuss some minor organizational changes.

The establishment of a new position was requested. This position would

be Director of Research and Development and would be temporary for about

one year, This position would handle the detailed work on the re-routing

of the buses during construction of the Marion Street mall, time schedules,
the completed five year study for the new and modified routes. The Personnel
Committee reviewedthe plans and supports the creation of the new position
and personnel assignment changes. No Board action is necessary.

Mr. 0'Nejl asked for a list of committees to be sent to the Board Members.

April Ridership:

Mr. Mayden commented that the ridership continues to increase.

April Financial Statement:

No comments - No questions



Minutes Page -5-

01d Business:

None

New Business:

Mayor Martinez would 1ike to know the statusof putting out requests for
proposals for audits and other services.

Dr. Leonard is very pleased with the safety report and would like to set
aside some time at a future meeting to comment and clarify some guestions.
Chairman Banks stated this would be put on the agenda for the next meeting.

Mr. O'Neil asked for an explanation of the Worker's Compensation premium,

Mr. Meader explained that there are two factors involved. One is that the
State Insurance Department sets the rate by classification and we have no
control over the rate. The other is what is called experience which is

either a credit or a premium., Our premium has gone up based on our experience.
These rates are set by the State.

Mr. Maurer asked about the possibiliity of the florida Transit Association
pooling the Worker's Compensation coverage for all the systems in the State.

Chairman Banks stated that the Board has requested to Took into the
possibility of self-insurance and it is something the Board will consider.

Meeting adjourned at 8:55 AM,

Respectfully submitted,

Secretary

Approved:

Chairman



HILLSBOROUGH AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Conference Room, 4305 E. 2ist Avenue
Tampa, Florida

MINUTES

A special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hillsborough Area Regional
Transit Authority was held on Monday, June 3, 1985, at 8:00 AM. The meeting
was called to order and presided over by the Chairman, Charles M. Banks.

ROLL CALL:

Board Members Present: Charles M. Banks
C. Lawrence Stagg
Mayor Bob Martinez
Richard Maurer
Lawrence J. 0'Neil
Robert Scott
Commissioner Ron Giickman

Board Members Absent: Dr. William Leonard
Councilman John King

Others Present: Cliff Hayden, Jr.
Brad Vinson
Harry Orr
Neal Meader
Frank Ahedo
Rob Gregg
Dennis McDougal
Irma Capaz
Mike Nuechterlein

Chairman Banks stated that this special meeting was called for the purpose
of dealing with the problem of our bus shelters which were removed from
in front of the Federal Courthouse.

Chairman Banks went on to state that some kind of acceptable arrangement
was being sought for both the Transit Authority and the Federal Judges.

A meeting was scheduted with Chief Judge Hodges, but due to a conflict
in the Judge's schedule, the meeting was cancelled. Our attorney was
directed to continue negotiations with the Chief Judge, and an arrangement
has been worked out that is acceptable to the Federal Judges. Chairman
Banks recommends that we accept the arrangement.



Minutes Page -2-

This arrangement would locate new shelters on Zack Street North of the
federal Building. The shelters would face South, or the approaching
buses as they come up Florida Avenue. This is a temporary measure until
we get our permanent set up on Marion Street.

Chairman Banks sajd we have three choices:

1) Do nothing (which is unacceptable)
2) Possible extended period of Titigation
3) Accept this arrangement (which is recommended)

Mr. Scott would be in favor of accepting this arrangement if we are going
to provide adequate shelter for our bus riders.

Mr. Scott moved to accept the recommendation to place the shelters in the
northwest section of the Federal Building as shown on the sketch that was
presented. Mr. 0'Neil seconded the motion.

There was further discussion.

The shelters will seat about 15 people and provide a shaded area for waiting
passengers.

Mr. Bob Giider, NAACP President, stated that this is a possible solution

to the problem of having a stalemate with the Judge. Mr. Gilder feels that
if thisis accepted it is a way out for everybody, but still thinks somebody
owes the poor people who ride the bus an apology for the hardship, the
interruption, and the disrespect that they have been shown.

Mr. Randy Graham, representing the League of Young Voters, stated he appreciates
the Board's efforts in trying to resolve this problem. The shelters were

in front of the Federal Building for 14 years and up to now have had no
problems. 1t is not fair, we pay our taxes and have no voice. Legal steps

can be taken because just removing the benches and having them put around

the corner is not solving the problem.

Mayor Martinez asked who would be working with the drivers. Mr. Hayden
stated that assuming the Board passed this recommendation, supervisors
would be there for the first couple of weeks until the people and the
drivers get used to the new situation. This is not the best solution,
but it is a solution that will offer some shelter and some benches for
the riders.

Mayor Martinez stated we have to make sure it works. This should not be
just a place for benches to solve the dispute between two agencies. We
should go on record that we will spend whatever money is required for the
benches to be moved again if in fact the people will not sit here because
they are afraid they will miss their bus.

Mr. 0'Neil suggested we take it for a trial period.



Minutes Page -3-
Mr. Maurer stated that the motion could be amended to accept the recommendation
and review the situation after a 60-day period.

Mr. Scott amended his motion to review the situation after a 60-day period.

Mr. O'Neil amended his second with the understanding that if we found out
prior to 60 days that it is not working, then this Board should act.

Mr. Bob Gilder wouid like the  Authority to get some kind of input from
the riders. Chairman Banks stated this would be done.

Mr. Stagg asked about the status of the Federal Grant and what is the
predicted construction time on Marion Street once the Federal funds are
released.

Mr. Hayden stated we are still waiting for grant approval. We are hoping
to put out the Regquest for Proposal for architect/design by next week.

We hope to be well underway with construction early next year.

Chairman asked for vote on the motion.

Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 8:24 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Secretary

Approved:

Chairman



HILLSBOROUGH AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Conference Room, 4305 E. 21st Avenue
Tampa, Florida

MINUTES

A special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hillsborough Area Regional
Transit Authority was held Wednesday, June 5, 1985, at 8:00 AM. The meeting
was called to order and presided over by the Chairman, Charies M. Banks.

ROLL CALL:

Board Members Present: Charles M. Banks
Richard Maurer
Lawrence J. 0'Neii
Councilman John King
Robert Scott
Commissioner Ron Glickman

Board Members Absent: Mayor Bob Martinez
C. Lawrence Stagqg
Or. William Leonard

Others Present: C1iff Hayden, Jr.
Brad Vinson
Harry Orr
Neal Meader
Rob Gregg

RESOLUTION #P-85-22: APPROVAL OF STATE JPA FOR THE UNIVERSITY MALL TERMINAL:

No discussion.

Mr. Scott moved to adopt, seconded by Mr. 0'Neil. Resotution #P-85-22
unanimously adopted.

RESOLUTION #P-85-23: APPROVAL OF STATE JPA FOR THE DOWNTOWN TERMINAL:

Brief discussion.

Mr. Maurer moved to adopt, seconded by Councilman King. Resolution #P-85-23
unanimously adopted.

Meeting adjourned at 8:07 AM.



Minutes Page -2~

Respectfully submitted,

Secretary

Approved:

Chairman



RESOLUTION NO. 85-28

A RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION COMMENDING THE DEDICATED LEADERSHIP
EXHIBITED BY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY COMMISSIONER RODNEY COLSON
DURING HIS TENURE AS A MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HILLSBOROUGH AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY: MARCH 23, 1933
THROUGH MAY 28, 1985.

WHEREAS, RODNEY COLSON was appointed by the Board of Hills-
borough County Commissioners to serve as one of the directors of the Hillsborough

Area Regional Transit Authority; and,

WHEREAS, during the Authority’s initial five years, a substantial amount
of personal time, effort and leadership was required by COMMISSIONER COLSON in
order for the Authority to assume public ownership of transit services, secure a long
term dedicated funding source and bring about major expansion of transit services;

and,

WHEREAS, RODNEY COLSON has, through his role as Vice-Chairman of
the Board of Directors, provided the leadership and support necessary for the
Authority to undertake the improvements mandated by our growing community; now

therefore,
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HILLS-

BOROUGH AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY THAT:

The Board of Directors of the Hillsborough Area Regional Transit
Authority deeply appreciates the time, effort and leadership exhibited by COM-
MISSIONER RODNEY COLSON during his term on the Authority's Board of Directors;
March 23, 1983 through May 28, 1985. [t is recognized that as a direct result of
COMMISSIONER COLSON'S insight into the public transit needs of the community,
major expansion of bus service was initiated and necessary bus routing changes were
undertaken which dramatically altered bus routing of the past forty vyears.
COMMISSIONER RODNEY COLSON has played a key role in providing a new image

and a new direction for transit services in Hillsborough County.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HILLSBOROUGH AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY ON JUNE 24, 1985.

Charles M. Banks, Chairman Dr. William Leonard, Director
C. Lawrence Stagg, Secretary Richard Maurer, Director
Mayor Bob Martinez, Director Councudman John M. King, Director

Commissioner Ron Glickman, Director

Lawrence 1. O'Neil, Director

Robert Scott, Director



RESOLUTION NO. P-85-24

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A TWENTY-FIVE CENTS ONE-WAY FARE FOR THE NEW
“DOWNTOWNER" CIRCULATOR SERVICE.

WHEREAS, the operation of the "Free Bee" was originally funded
by the State of Florida Department of Transportation as part of a demonstration
project, but in recent years has not received any such operating assistance;
and,

WHEREAS, the Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority
recognizes the need for expanded circulator bus service to accommodate the
continued growth and development of downtown Tampa; and,

WHEREAS, the Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority and
the Florida Department of Transportation have cooperated in the sale of
the "Free Bee" vehicles to refurbish and create distinct tooking, reliable,
circulator vehicles; and,

WHEREAS, there exists an interest for shuttie service between
Ybor City and downtown Tampa; and,

WHEREAS, 2 need exists to establish a cash fare for the new
circulator service that HART is instituting; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HILLSBOROUGH
AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. A one-way cash fare of twenty-five cents (25¢) is
hereby established for the "Downtowner" circulator service.

Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon
its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HILLSB8OROUGH
AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY ON , 1985,

CHARLES M. BANKS, CHAIRMAN
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ATTEST:

SECRETARY



RESOLUTION NO. P-85-75

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHAIRMAN TO EXECUTE AND THE SECRETARY TO ATTEST
TO AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE HILLSBOROUGH AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY

AND THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR FINARCIAL ASSISTANCE
IN THE ACQUISITION OF TWENTY (20) ADVANCE DESIGN TRANSIT COACHES AND RELATED
TRANSIT EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES.

WHEREAS, HART has applied for and anticipates approval of a
Federal grant for the acquisition of twenty (20) transit coaches and related
equipment and facilities; and,

WHEREAS, it is the policy of the State of Florida Department
of Transportation to assist in the acquisition of transit capital equipment
in an amount equal to fifty percent (50%) of the non-Federal share of said
equipment; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority will be required to budget sufficient
funds in its FY85 Capital Budget to undertake the local share of ten percent
(10%) of this capital acquisitior project; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HILLSBOROUGH
AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The Chairman is authorized to execute and the
Secretary to attest to a Joint Participation Agreement between HART and
FDOT for the acquisition of twenty (20) advance design transit coaches
and related equipment and facilities as generally described in the project
budget.

Section 2. The Executive Director is authorized to furnish
such additional information or assistance as may be required to satisfy
the requirements of the Agreement.

Section 3. The transfer and reallocation of $63,287 within
the fiscal year 1985 Operating and Capital Budget as detailed below is
hereby authorized and approved.

Transfer From:

Capital Reserve $63,287

Transfer To:

20 Bus Replacement Project $63,287

Section 4. This Resolution shall become effective immediately
upon its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE B0ARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HILLSBOROUGH
AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY ON , 1985,

CHARLES M. BANKS, CHAIRMAN
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ATTEST:

SECRETARY



RESOLUTION No.  -85-26

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHAIRMAN TO EXECUTE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS WITH

THE RESEARCH FIRM OF PROFESSIONAL RESEARCH SERVICES (PRS) FOR A MARKETING
RESEARCH STUDY RELATED TO THE DALE MABRY EXPRESS BUS PROGRAM TO THE WESTSHORE
BUSINESS DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, the Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority and
the Florida Department of Transportation have entered into a Joint Participation
Agreement providing for 100%Z State funding of marketing efforts related to
the Dale Mabry Express Bus Program; and,

WHEREAS, the Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority has
adequately advertised and issued a request for proposals from qualified
research and marketing firms; and,

WHEREAS, & Selection Committee composed of HART and FDOT
representatives have reviewed and evaluated responsive proposals and have
selected Professional Research Services to perform said marketinG research
study; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HILLSBOROUGH
AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The Chairman is authorized to execute an acceptable
contract between the Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority and
Professional Research Services based on a cost estimate of:

a) Phase I: Market Research Fixed Price = $9,625
b) Phase II: Marketing Campaign - Cost plus 10% basis

Section 2. The execution of said contract with Professional
Research Services will be contingent upon FDOT approval.

Section 3. The Executive Director is authorized to furnish such
additional information or assistance required to satisfy the reguirements
of the accepted contract.

Section 4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon
its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HILLSBOROUGH
AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY ON , 1985.

CHARLES M. BANKS, CHAIRMAN
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ATTEST:

SECRETARY



-

9 0%6°00€ $ 606°867°1 § 6Y8°66G°1 (901°68%) § (1es06€) & (610°8££)$  SISNIAXT WIAO INNIAIY 40 L3N
0LE‘196°21 $ 6£5°SzY & TGS WEL°8 & TI0°60£E°8 & 90T 662°1 & 680 LY1°1 § 8LLEL6 § S3SNIdXE DNILV Y40 TVLIOL
006°.8 e 1502 16028 9059 9059 9559 Euew?m :omﬁi xwmm ()€l
568912 8ZE°S 00E° ST ZL6°151 000°0€ 19T 1E %64 0T Sasusdxy su13eI9d0 B%o
000° Y 789 00Z°62 81687 009°¢ €52°¢ LyS©1 q (8297
00T €981 T91°62 0004021 658° 76 00001 0z I TSTEST YOI oW R U1 Je
00S“ /€1 286°C 000°%6 81016 00062 SzE‘E 681°01 83%5
SveE‘Eel 0zz1 000°9L1 08L LT 00051 L68°ET LLB"Y 5934 J3sielddy

Ay13doud ® 10329[j0D xeL
005 “0SY AYAN 000°502 8%L°€0T 000°SS %S0 0Y L8891 meecmwi SouRInsu|
5162001 8L1%Y 000°0L9 778°699 000001 LL9°T01 BT 901 SOLGEnS PUE siled
$9%° 69t $%5°2 000 €61 SS7°061 00091 £8L°¢ET LOT Y€ S9VIAIRS SPISINO
0Y6°SY6°1 L90°LLE 000°9T%°1 €E6°8E0° T 000° €8T 6L8° 941 6L9°0%T IO pue jond
$L0°1L9°C £9y°T 0000981 165158 000°00€ 919 9.2 011991 suyausg 23utid
$19*106 81Y 000°8.65 786°1LLS 000°18 0LZ°08 LE9“LY IOUBUIIUTRIN
0/9°S18°¢ 110°1 000°215°2 686°G1S‘T 000°C¢€E 6TEEYE 9Z6°%0€ co:mto%cfm
06£°TTO‘T $ LT % 0007299 ¢ 87L°699 & 000°%8 & £0£°88 ¢ 08€°2L $ UOIIEISIUIUIPY
11oqen 10341
:SISNIAIX3
0L£°196°CT ¢ (66SHZT) 09%°€£0°0T$  198°806°6 $ 000°05L $ BGSOGL § 6SL°GEY § INNIAFY DNILVITLO TvLOL
0L1°901°6 § (£€98°002) 099 1LY L § L6S°0L2°L & 000°02Y $ 66L°80Y $ 151°55¢ ¢ Apisang waisAs tejol-qog
GLS°G6nr (906°LT1) 000°S0E W60 L8T 000°0Y 78h°2C L66°61 anuaaay Suneiadg arers
SETLLT®Y (£56°28) 000°€£€8° €70°06L°C 00008¢ L1£°98¢ PG1eSEE aNuAY Buielado VLN
000097 ) 000092 000°09% ¢ ) ¢ souejeg pund Jo 9S] 1uUd1IND)
09%°CL0Y ¢ 09Y°€L0Y 094 €10y 0 ) ) SNUIAIY X | WSao|eA PY
002°s58°c  § v9Z°9L $ 000°295°T § 79T°8E9°T $ 000°0€€ $ 6SLLYE § 809087 $ aNUAY WRISAS (e10L-qng
000°52¢ 69657 000°08T 6576°62¢ 000°0L L1S°1¢. 708°81 NUSAY WISAS 1DYI0
000°T€1 (2Z9°€) 000°8! BLE YL 000°0T L98°01 €90°9 INUIAIY 1314BYD
007°66Y%°C ¢ LEG°EE 000°%0€°Z § LE6LEE T $ 000°00€ $ LEESOE $ €9L°09T $ saieg 123uassed
SANNITATA
135dnd ADONVIIYA 13oand ALIAILDV 135dnN4 HINOW YYIA LSV
TYNNNY 13anang 3Lvd a1va HLNOW INIIIND HLNOW
31LvYd Ol ¥VvIA Ol ¥VIA Ol ¥v3aA INIHAUND SIHL
c861 Lew 40 HINOW IHL 30d

SISNIAX3 GNV SINNIATY DNILVIZJO 40 INTWILVILS AAVIWIS
ALINOHINY LISNVYL TVNOIDTY YIAVY HONOYOLYSTIIH



00" S5° 55 b0 8b -58° ¢ b5 s 37IW ANN3AZY 33d 3INNIATY

607} 228 t£°8 09 & 62" L -0s°' 1 §2'9 667 L dNOH 3INN3IAIY 334 IANAA3Y
-£1'% 82| vz -£8" 121 “th -2 £2° ) 03 ( 31U 3NNIATY U3d SYIINISSVd
-62°2 €261 &§L°81 -1g 1 0L g1 -66 € 1884 9081 MNOH 3INNIAIA ¥3d SHIIN3ISSvYd

6L 31 00 L92E03b 09 p8BLSBY P oL 08 '£9966S P32 09 p26529 0b 85b2¥9 $371W W10L

86 9S 09 ££000% 00°6660LF ~ TS 62 TTO02 FiSgd LE° € 0928609 01°0v0g9 S$37IW Qv3HAVY3Q

Sg ai O "LL2L08E 09 S8G98LY LS 09 151158 95° 2 00 2b&b9S 0L BIPELS §371W 3NN3A3Y

LE 91 b TL6LEL2T T LOTS1984E 9Ls PO 0L96E 8¢ T9SsTL2g£08T T L E£TAW T == T 77 TS¥N0H WLOoLT .
L6 2P 69 81002 9f £9982 £ 8 20 192¢% 0)°2 £0° 09vE 28 2ESE S¥NOH Qv3HAVY3Q

L2y 287202852 T T (L156682 T TES'S T 20 6£9L5% 96°¢ £9°0169¢ 10°1QEBE T T - SYNOH "INN3ATY -

T AR 68°'£899802 188586002 89°S4 96 156693 62" 0% 81950£ P8 FOS90E 3ANNIAZY Y10l

69 41T T TEOTLRTRLSY T T 00T ORSSEPS T 36 T 00 BL9S99 T T SERT T T 00T LBIBES T 00TRSLLEY T CRYIONISSYL WIOL T
8229 00 TYIbL 00 £h8LIZ PL PS 00 L0161 £L°4 00 b9062 00 29562 8355Yd 5534d4%3  dX

"8 0L T00°2PISSL T T 00TE£203L1ITT T 2L 00725012 =010 T Q0079 bIl2 T TUO00°SIPI2T T T T T T SYIONISSVL S553UINE ) SR assc
b2 00 LLOES 00 2L259 ~S2 'L 00 £20321 l8's 00 2194 00 6508 SYIINISSYA 3ITF-3IF¥4 ¥l

25 LL 00 FILBL 00 891501 2991 00 388¢} £6° 0L 00°59£2) 00 69191 SYIAINISS5Yd T00HIS 3

Y6 0L T Q0780929 T TR0 EISERT T TEELET T 00°5ive T T BT T 0N TLELI2N T T 0D 26620 — $3ISSYd ILNOW ¥YINIZW ~ 48 T T
-0 1y 00°91239601 00 LISLYI 6 L 00 SLB6.L -30 00 16QE3 00 p20L8 YIIGNVYL G01¥3d %v3d Ldg

8r 51 00 6L592¢1 00 £36(£5} Ly 9 00 S12£314 -2 00°26»961 007120561 SY3IONISEYL HNOH~HYIL  da

B0 6.9 00 58128 00 'SE2069 ~ =Bb Q0" S8128 66 0099108 TTQO T LSA08 -| SATISNYHL W¥3I4=440 1doO i
by | 00 " ¥PvHLEI) 00 S22L3Ll -20°Y 00 080812 -09°¢ 00 LEOLIZ 00 ¥12602 SYIINISSYd ¥vIAd~d440 dO

RE:-14 00 L20% 00 26kb Ly AL 00" Vb 00°bLS 09959 SYALSNYNL W/ LH3

T86°95 T 007 9L66b1 00 9ivsiE 0 L9TLiE 00 TTTLETL TTT0QLRVIE T 00T IeSIE T T T T TTTT 3840 TANVH/ XY H T B
66 96L 00 68LY 00 £1812 08 £561 00" Pl 92 00°2052 00 L0bY SHIINISEYd ¥ILYYHD ™HD

STIVLOL A¥VYHWNS
R - it 11t s 1ttt P s r X - P E 3 P L - F Y .1 P L A P P L F L AT P A L - E R P A P R P P P R L P T R E T3 S P P - Tt T
% aLA LsSv aLs % yv3 % HLINOW HLINOW IYv4 40 IdAL ILNOA
IN33¥02 LND 1Sy S1HL
2z=zzdsE====Sz==I==S===sZS=fnSpcac==========E=E===z== Z=====Sa=sSEscZ=ma-s======z=S=ES==c=z=S=csaossSEEidaddirceod=ESSnsSEewsdsTasayEs=s T T
AYW 40 HINOW 3HL 404
V40 C21 SISATYNY ¥3INISSYL § ILN0d JATLVHYAWODD ANIN3I I 4¥TLSYRITNAIHIS
} 39vd JISNVYEL " 93Y¥ v3dvy “STVIIK S861°6% ANNL AVGSINGAN



